
From:

To: PScan1

Subject: FW: 22/00138/TREECA: Application to fell Pine tree at Fring Hall

Date: 29 July 2022 12:02:46

From: oliver husar
Sent: 28 July 2022 12:30
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 22/00138/TREECA: Application to fell Pine tree at Fring Hall

The full address is 17 Docking Road, Fring, PE31 6SF,  just got it from the estate manager.

Thanks, Oliver Husar Tree Services.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, 28 Jul 2022 at 9:43, Borough Planning
<borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning Oliver

Many thanks for the clarification. It looks like the tree is in the garden of 17 The Square, Fring.

As this differs from the address given on your application form, can you just confirm via email that this is correct?

Kind Regards

Steve Fitzgerald

Technical Support Officer

Environment and Planning

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616218

E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: oliver husa
Sent: 28 July 2022 07:43
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 22/00138/TREECA: Application to fell Pine tree at Fring Hall

Hi Steve

Sorry for the confusion, please see the attached image which should help.

Thanks, Oliver Husar Tree Services.







borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer


